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February 28, 2014 
 
Mr. Todd Tarter 
Manager of Strategic Planning 
The Empire District Electric Company 
602 S. Joplin Ave 

Joplin, MO 64802  

 
Dear Mr. Tarter, 
 
The following table is an estimate for the additional IRP modeling you requested. 
 

Task 
Estimated 
Duration 
(Hours) 

Rate  Fee 

Un-archive CEM database and 
set-up/run 2 new resource 
plans for RAP+ and RAP++ 
with Riverton 12 as a simple 
cycle. 
 

8 $330 $2,640 

Portfolio simulations (production 
cost modeling) for two new 
resource plans and up to 4 
scenario runs.  

4 $330 $1,320 

Review and summarize results 
into two page report. 8 $330 $2,640 

Total 20       $6,600 

 
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Diane Crockett 
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